
Mr David Naughton 
Group Environmental Manager 
Starms Em Holdings Limited 
Panda Waste Management Solutions 
Ballymount Road Upper 
Dublin 24 D24 E097 

1 January 2020 WO241 -01 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
lohnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

Ceanncheathrb, 80sca Poist 3000 
Eastet Chaislean Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  
Y35 W821 

T +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: infolepa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Re: Notice in accordance with Section 92QMb) of the Environmental Protection 
Agency Act 1992 as amended. in respect of an Industrial Emissions Iicence issued 
to Starrus Eco Holdings Limited. Clavass, Enniscorthv. C o n @  Wexford. 

Dear Mr Naughton, 

I refer to your letter of 29th May 2019 in accordance with Section 92(2)(b) of the 
Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992 as amended, seeking an extension of the 
duration of licence No WO241-01. 

Having considered your request, I am to advise that the Agency has decided not to 
extend the duration of your licence. 

I attach a copy of the inspector’s report for your information. 

Yours sincerely 

J 
Fiona Berry 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


